
From: Delarosbil Donald
To: scottobrien@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Fwd: Letter Stan Marshall
Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 5:09:54 PM
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Hi Scott, attached is the letter The CEO of Supermetal sent to Stan Marshall

He agreed that I forward to you.

Take care,
Don
709 899 4904

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jean-Francois Blouin, ing./P.Eng."
<jeanfrancois.blouin@supermetal.com>
Date: September 16, 2016 at 2:10:07 PM GMT-4
To: "Donald Delarosbil (D.Delarosbil@Astaldi.com)"
<D.Delarosbil@Astaldi.com>
Subject: Letter Stan Marshall

Hello Don,
As discussed earlier, please find attached the letter addressed to Mr Stan Marshall

dated May 31st in which we were asking for a meeting that would hopefully address
the major disturbances to our operations from LCP personnel. Mr Marshall received it
in the first week of June. You can share it if you think appropriate and helpful.
Best regards
JF
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             Visit our Web Site / Visitez notre site web:

www.supermetal.com






 





Le présent message électronique (y compris les pièces qui y sont annexées, le cas échéant) s'adresse au destinataire indiqué et peut contenir

 des renseignements de caractère privé ou confidentiel. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire de ce document, nous vous signalons qu'il est strictement interdit de le diffuser, de le distribuer ou de le reproduire. Si ce message vous a été transmis par erreur,

 veuillez en informer l'expéditeur et le supprimer immédiatement. 


-------------------------------------------------------------




This E-mail message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended

 recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and erase this E-mail message immediately.
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Est-ce nécessaire d'imprimer ce message/Do you really have to print this message
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May 31st, 2016 


 


 


Mr. Stan Marshall 


Chief Executive Officer, Nalcor Energy 


500 Columbus Drive 


P.O. Box 12800 


St. John's, Newfoundland 


A1B 0C9 


 


 


Subject : Muskrat falls project’s impasse 


 


 


Dear Mr. Marshall, 


 


 


I am the CEO of Supermetal Structures inc, hired by Astaldi Canada, to work on the Muskrat 


falls project and due to your recent appointment as Chief Executive Officer of Nalcor 


Energy, I’m respecfully requesting a meeting to discuss the current impasse on the above 


mentioned project. 


 


Since 1959, Supermetal is proud to fabricate and erect structural steel for some of the most 


complex commercial buildings, industrial buildings and power plants in North America. So 


far, Supermetal contributed in the fabrication and the installation of the superstructure and 


associated works for numerous hydropower projects in Canada. For example, over the past 


decade, we were very successful in completing important power projects for Hydro-Quebec, 


Manitoba Hydro, Ontario Power Generation, SaskPower, EPCOR and Transcanada. Our 


expertise and our achievements have made us a reliable and efficient partner for the 


construction of the Muskrat Falls superstructure.  


 


Supermetal has the reputation of being a great team player and of being very flexible to 


meet project needs. However, the fails on the Muskrat Falls Project are starting to not only 


importantly negatively impact our organization but are starting to overshadow our well 


established and precious reputation and that, we simply cannot tolerate. The responsibility 


of issues on the project is not attributable to Supermetal but in the actual uncomfortable 
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context of the project, people tend to spread the blame and responsibilities on others and 


we feel we are currently in this concerning situation. 


 


We understand the need for Nalcor Energy to want to « ensure that the effective 


governance is there, the effective oversight is there, that we look at contingency in a proper 


light », as Natural Resources Minister Siobhan Coady said. We also can only imagine the 


level of pressure your organization is facing due to the financial and schedule difficulties of 


the project. However, we humbly believe at this point, that the Nalcor Energy personnel 


involved with the portion of work we have been contracted for, although most probably 


acting in good faith, is only stalling us or at the very least, importantly slowing us to do what 


we are best at and renown for: fabricating and installing quality structural steel.  


 


We own the expertise in our industry. We consistently deliver. We understand your needs 


on this project. But again, in order to be able to perform as expected by Astaldi, by Nalcor 


Energy and by us, we need the latitude to work without compromising on the quality on 


this project for the benefit of all. And over the past month, this latitude and space has 


simply been non-existent. We would be appreciative if we could hold a meeting with 


decision making people within Nalcor Energy (along with our client, Astaldi) to provide our 


insight on this important matter and hopefully resolve the issue.  


 


 


 


With best regards, 


 


 
Jean-François Blouin, p.eng. 


President – General Manager 


 


 


 


c.c. John Green, Chairman, Board of Directors Nalcor Energy 
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
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